Dear ACER,

HSE d.o.0. has carefully study your Consultation document in which you propose amendments to the proposals for
harmonized maximum and minimum clearing prices for Single Day Ahead Coupling (SDAC) and Single Intra Day
Coupling (SIDC). In this writing we are sending you our answers to the questions asked in your consultation process
PC_2017_E_02 — Consultation on maximum and minimum clearing prices for single day-ahead and intraday coupling.

Q1: Do you have any concern with respect to the new proposed automatic adjustment rule for Piapa and for Praxn? If
so, please explain thoroughly why.
A1l: If automatic adjustment rule shall be applicable to Pmax then we propose shorter adjustment

period (e.g. 5 days)

Q2: Which of the three proposed options for the Pmaxpa Would have your preference? Please explain thoroughly why.
A2: Option 3. We believe least regulation to maximum price is most beneficial and reflects market
conditions present at such states.

Best regards



